

## Personal

- Address**  
Sarabsky 16-17 Azerbaijan  
Az1022 Baku
- Phone number**  
994503289664
- Email**  
elkamilla123@gmail.com

## Interests

- Drawing of portraits
- Travelling

I am an experienced drawing teacher with a strong background in education, sales management, and information department management. My diverse skills include effective communication, leadership, and organizational abilities. I'm passionate about nurturing creativity and facilitating personal development in my students and colleagues.

## Work experience

- Art teacher** Sep 2023 - Present  
[Azerbaijan State Academy of Arts, Baku](#)  
Educating 2d and 3d year students about painting and drawing.
- Azerbaijan State Academy of Arts as an information department manager. Sep 2024 - Jul 2024  
03.02.2014-15.09.2023
- Caspian magazine Sep 2024 - Jul 2024  
Sales manager.  
1998-2000
- Baku Art Centre, Humay gallery (London, UK) Sep 2024 - Jul 2024

## Education and Qualifications

- Master** Oct 1992 - May 1996  
[Moscow State Academy of Art, named after V.I.Surikov, Moscow](#)  
Easel painting
- Undergraduate** Sep 1984 - May 1988  
[Art college named after A. Azimzade, Baku](#)  
Art teacher at a preschool
- Middle school** Sep 1976 - May 1984  
[Middle school number 175, Baku](#)  
State School program

## Skills

- A.Photoshop** ●●●●●
- Microsoft word** ●●●●●